
 
 

 
 

GCRA Board Meeting 
October 22, 2024 

1



November 2024 
  

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

     1 2 

       

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
  Election Day   Fairview 

Townhomes 
Grand Opening 
9:00-11:00 am 

  

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
 Veterans’ Day 

(Office Closed) 
Administration 

Committee 
meeting, 12:30 

 Operations 
Committee 

meeting, 12:30 

  

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
    Board meeting, 

12:30 

  

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
    Thanksgiving 

Day (Office 
Closed) 

Day after 
Thanksgiving 

(Office Closed) 

 

2



December 2024 
Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

1 2 3 4 5 6 7

Board Holiday 
Luncheon, 

12:00 Noon, 
Halls 

Chophouse 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

Christmas Eve 
(Office Closed)

Christmas Day 
(Office Closed)

Day After 
Christmas 

(Office Closed)

29 30 31

3



 
 

 

GCRA Board Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, October 22, 2024 – 12:30 p.m. 

GCRA Board Room 
 
 
 
1) Call to Order Chair Charlotte Osmer 

 
2) Invocation 
 
3) *Approval of the September 24, 2024 Board Minutes (Pages 5 – 9) 
 
4) Administration Committee (Pages 10 – 12) 

a) *Approval of 2025 Holiday Schedule 
b) *Approval of 2025 Employer Insurance Rates 
c) *Approval of Revision to GCRA Board By-Laws 
d) *Approval of Dissolution of Greenville Revitalization Corporation 
e) Financial Highlights – KPI (Page 13) 
 

5) Operations Committee (Pages 14 – 15) 
 

6) Other Business 
a) SC Local Government Investment Pool Financial Statements (Attachment) 
b) Executive Director Updates 
 

7) Executive Session.  When necessary, the Board convenes in Executive Session for the 
discussion of negotiations incidental to proposed contractual arrangements and proposed 
sale or purchase of property, the receipt of legal advice where the legal advice relates to a 
pending, threatened, or potential claim or other matters covered by the attorney-client 
privilege, settlement of legal claims, or the position of the public agency in other adversary 
situations involving the assertion against the Redevelopment Authority of a claim, or other 
matters authorized by the South Carolina Freedom of Information Act. 

 
8) Adjournment 

4



Minutes 
Greenville County Redevelopment Authority 

Regular Session 
Tuesday, September 24, 2024 

Board Members Present: Lawson Wetli, Vice-Chair 
Allen White, Treasurer 
Amy Coleman 
Barry Coleman 
David Doser 
Denise Ernul 
James Hammond 
Robert Julian 
Jane Kizer 
Walter Moragne 
Diana Weir 

Board Members Absent: Charlotte Osmer, Chair 

Staff Members Present: Joe Smith, Executive Director 
Pamela Proner, Finance Director 
Beverly Robertson, HR Manager/Executive Assistant 
Meg Macauley, Project Coordinator 
Levi Chesney, Project Manager 

Guests Present: Ken Martin – Martin, Smith, & Co. (Virtual) 
Elizabeth Sarratt, prospective board applicant 
Dean Dolittle, prospective board applicant 

1. Opening and Roll Call.   The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 12:30 p.m.

2. Invocation.  The invocation was offered by Mr. White.

3. Introduction of Guests.  Ms. Wetli introduced her guest, Ms. Elizabeth Sarratt, who is
applying to become a GCRA board member.  Also in attendance was Mr. Dean Dolittle,
also seeking board appointment.

4. Introduction of New Staff Member, Levi Chesney.  Mr. Smith introduced Mr. Chesney
to the remainder of the board.  The board and staff then introduced themselves for the
benefit of all guests in attendance.

5



Regular Session Minutes 
September 24, 2024 
Page 2 of 5 
 
5. Special Guest, Harold Carey, Retired Executive Director of Greenville Housing 

Futures.  Mr. Smith welcomed Mr. Carey and stated that he and the board wished to 
formally thank him for the generous donation of GHF’s entire rental portfolio, and to 
recognize and congratulate Mr. Carey for 35 years of developing affordable housing in 
Greenville.  Mr. Smith showed PowerPoint slides outlining Greenville Housing Futures’ 
many accomplishments over the years under Mr. Carey’s leadership, noting that GHF was 
involved in the development of 54 homes for ownership for low- and moderate-income 
families and 189 rental units for low- and moderate-income clients including seniors.  GHF 
was the first Community Housing Development Organization (CHDO) in Greenville. 
 
Mr. Carey thanked Mr. Smith and the board and stated that when he began to consider 
retirement and closing Greenville Housing Futures, he knew the portfolio of property 
would need to be transferred to a similar organization with a similar “heart.”  It gives him 
and his board of directors a deep sense of satisfaction knowing they could pass their 
properties along to GCRA for the future. 
 

6. Approval of Fiscal Year 2024 Audit Report.  Mr. Ken Martin of Martin, Smith, & 
Company attended virtually to present the Fiscal Year 2024 Audit Report.  Mr. Martin 
stated that his firm provided an unmodified, or what was formerly known as a “clean,” 
opinion compliance audit which focused on GCRA’s Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) program and compliance.  He referenced the full report provided to the 
board, which includes the independent auditor’s report, GCRA’s financial statements, and 
their report on our federal compliance.  It is a strongly positive report, with no findings, 
internal control issues, compliance findings, or difficulties in the course of the audit. 
 
Ms. Wetli expressed appreciation to Mr. Martin, Finance staff, and the audit committee, 
which consisted of Mr. White, Mr. Hammond, and Ms. Weir.  Mr. White noted that he was 
pleased with the audit, and stated that the audit committee unanimously recommended 
approval of the audit.  Mr. Hammond requested that the full board hear about the change 
in one figure from year to year.  Mr. Martin stated that GCRA was able to increase our 
financial position by almost $1.4 million; he noted that in any given year, board and 
management can make decisions about how to vest and spend funds to show a decline, but 
to be healthy, an organization like GCRA needs a pattern of increases.  He said that GCRA 
has done an outstanding job of operating and budgeting well so as to increase our net 
position to be able to take advantage of opportunities and handle challenges, and we are in 
a strong position and operating to increase financial stability. 
 
Ms. Proner stated that most of our growth comes from the Affordable Housing Fund.  As 
we run programs to convert grant dollars back to us, that initiates a bit of growth so we can 
reinvest back into other programs. 

 
On a motion by Ms. Weir, the Board unanimously approved the Fiscal year 2024 Audit 
Report as presented. 

 
7. Approval of the August 27, 2024 Board Minutes.  On a motion by Mr. Moragne, 

seconded by Ms. Weir, the Board unanimously approved the minutes of the August 27, 
2024 Board meeting as presented. 

6



Regular Session Minutes 
September 24, 2024 
Page 3 of 5 
 
8. Administration Committee. 
 

a. Approval of Organizational Chart Changes.  Mr. White stated that the 
Committee approved the organizational chart as it was presented, and noted that 
staffing is a function of the Executive Director.  Ms. Coleman asked about the 
differences from the old to new organizational chart; Mr. Smith presented the new 
one and reviewed the changes.  Mr. Moragne and Mr. Doser expressed concern 
about the Human Resources position being placed under the Finance Director.  Mr. 
Smith stated that he wanted Ms. Proner and Ms. Robertson to be able to work 
closely together particularly regarding payroll.  Mr. Smith and Ms. Robertson noted 
that anything sensitive or confidential concerning human resources/personnel 
issues would be presented directly to Mr. Smith as executive director.  Ms. Proner 
noted her prior experience as Vice President of HR elsewhere and emphasized her 
comfort level in working with Ms. Robertson on HR and payroll matters. 
 
On a motion by Ms. Kizer, the Board unanimously approved the proposed 
organizational chart changes. 
 

b. Approval of Fiscal Year 2025 Consolidated Budget.  Mr. White stated that the 
Committee approved the 2025 Consolidated Budget as it was presented and 
deferred to Ms. Proner for details.  Ms. Proner stated that the consolidated budget 
is a combination of carry-forward funds plus the new funding from HUD, and noted 
that the budget is a bit higher than last year.  The largest programs for the new year 
will be new construction, infrastructure, and some housing developer projects. 
 
On a motion by Ms. Weir, the Board unanimously approved the Fiscal Year 2025 
Consolidated Budget. 

 
9. Financial Highlights – KPI.  Ms. Proner reviewed the financial report for the month of 

July, noting that as this is the first month of the new fiscal year, month and year-to-date 
figures are identical.  Cash is at $12 million, Total Assets are at $40 million, and our Net 
Position is $34 million.  There has not yet been much activity in Revenue or Expenditures; 
we are mostly rolling into new contracts and continuing with projects.  Project 43 was not 
formally acquired until August, so that is not yet reflected in the financials.  The largest 
activity for July was approximately $138,000 in Affordable Housing Funds for the Mercy 
Housing project in Mauldin.  Ms. Proner stated that she is still working with a financial 
advisor regarding the benefits of diverting some funding into long-term investments. 
 
We are still awaiting the $200,000 from the County; Ms. Proner spoke to County 
Administration staff who expect to pay this in the fall after collecting additional tax income 
for the county.  The upcoming changes to County Council were noted, and there is no 
guarantee regarding the next two-year county budget cycle, but at a minimum, GCRA will 
continue to receive one million dollars from the County from the Prisma settlement. 
 
Mr. Doser shared that he arrived early while the Audit Committee was still meeting, and 
was pleased to hear such positive comments about GCRA’s Finance department and the 
processes and controls that are in place to ensure such a smooth audit experience. 

7



Regular Session Minutes 
September 24, 2024 
Page 4 of 5 

Mr. Moragne noted the concept of “value-added auditing” and asked if GCRA’s 
auditors are providing additional value in that way.  Ms. Weir and Ms. Proner stated that 
in addition to thoroughly reviewing compliance and providing opinions on qualitative 
as well as quantitative work, Mr. Martin took the time to consider additional questions 
and items to investigate.  Ms. Proner said that the auditors asked questions of the 
Program department regarding environmental assessments, reviewed the HUD audit that 
had been performed, and asked human resource questions; staff were very pleased with 
this extra level of review. 

10. Operations Committee.  Mr. Hammond stated that there were no approval items presented
at the September Operations Committee meeting.

11. Other Business.

a. Greenville Revitalization Corporation (GRC) Update.  Mr. Smith stated that
Ms. Robertson is working with CPAs to perform a final tax return for GRC, and
with no remaining GRC assets, staff and remaining board members of GRC believe
it is time to dissolve the agency.  If in the future GCRA board and staff believe that
it would be advantageous to have a nonprofit for the receiving of tax-deductible
donations, a new nonprofit could be created.  Ms. Wetli reviewed the bylaws of
both GCRA and GRC and believes that board action by GCRA is necessary in order
to dissolve the GRC.  Mr. Smith will therefore bring an approval item through the
Administration Committee to the board in October.  Mr. Moragne expressed
gratitude to Ms. Wetli for her efforts regarding this matter.

b. Executive Director Updates.  Mr. Smith provided updates as follows:

i. Board Application Period.  Mr. Smith reminded the board that Greenville
County’s application period for boards and commissions will end on September
30th and said that staff are working to prepare talking points regarding GCRA’s
accomplishments over the past three years, for those seeking reappointment.
Mr. Smith thanked Ms. Sarratt and Mr. Dolittle for sitting in for today’s board
meeting.  He echoed previous praise for the Finance department’s excellent
work on the audit and in general, and highlighted Ms. Proner’s growth and
contributions to GCRA over the past six years.

ii. Project Drive-In.  Mr. Smith stated that the County Finance Committee had
approved the ordinance, which then moved forward to full County Council for
a first reading on September 17th.

iii. Fairview Townhomes Open House.  Mr. Smith reminded the board of the
event which is scheduled for 9:00 to 11:00 am on October 1st.  He has contacted
Mayor Danner and several others to speak at the event.  Greer’s Parks &
Recreation Department are assisting GCRA with the event by providing tents,
chairs, and tables.

iv. Staff Vacancies.  Mr. Smith noted that the only active vacancy is the Program
Manager position, noting that this is a critical position to fill smartly and well.

8



Regular Session Minutes 
September 24, 2024 
Page 5 of 5 
 

 
v. Proposed Unified Development Ordinance.  Mr. Smith stated that there was 

a meeting last evening regarding Greenville County’s proposed Unified 
Development Ordinance (UDO), which would streamline the application 
process for development of multiple types of residences.  The County has been 
working on the UDO for several years, with a comment period still open and 
discussion ongoing.  Mr. Smith stated that GCRA supports the concept and he 
was pleased to see the required affordability level be lowered to 60 percent Area 
Median Income (AMI).  There are of course many opinions from many 
stakeholders in the community.  If any board members wish to discuss the UDO 
with County planning staff, Tee Coker and Rashida Jeffers are the best people 
to contact. 

 
vi. Request for Funding.  Mr. Smith stated that the Greenville Housing Fund has 

made a request for funding towards their proposed development known as 570 
Davis Apartments.  A letter of commitment will be provided in order to assist 
GHF with their LIHTC application; they will still be required to formally apply 
for funding through GCRA’s usual process in the spring. 

 
c. Questions from Guests.  Ms. Wetli invited questions from Ms. Sarratt and Mr. Dolittle.  

Mr. Dolittle asked how GCRA ensures that a project like 570 Davis will be affordable.  
Mr. Smith responded that there are legal constraints for a LIHTC project in particular.  
Whenever GCRA partners with an agency, our staff inspect units and client files to ensure 
compliance. 
 
Ms. Sarratt asked who oversees projects like rental and homes for sale and who collects 
the funds.  Mr. Smith and Mr. Doser explained briefly the process followed by GCRA for 
oversight for several scenarios through which we develop and produce affordable housing. 

 
12. Adjournment.  There being no further business, on a motion by Ms. Weir, seconded by 

Ms. Kizer, the meeting was adjourned at 1:32 p.m.  
 
 
       _________________________ 

      Secretary 

9



Memorandum 

To: GCRA Board Members 

From: Amy Coleman, Administration Committee Chair  

Re: Administration Committee Meeting, October 8, 2024 

Date: October 8, 2024 

1. Opening and Roll Call.   The Administration Committee met on Tuesday, October 8,
2024, at 12:30 p.m. Committee members present were Amy Coleman, Chair; Jane Kizer,
Vice-Chair; Robert Julian; Diana Weir; and Allen White.  Charlotte Osmer was absent.
Staff present were Joe Smith, Executive Director; Pamela Proner, Finance Director;
Beverly Robertson, Human Resources Manager; Meg Macauley, Senior Executive
Assistant & Office Manager; and José Reynoso, Senior Community Development Planner.

2. Invocation.  The invocation was offered by Ms. Kizer.

Action Items: The following items which were considered by the Administration Committee 
must be approved or ratified by the Board. 

3. Approval of the 2025 Holiday Schedule.  Ms. Robertson referred to the memo in the
packet regarding proposed holidays for 2025.

On a motion by Ms. Kizer, seconded by Ms. Weir, the Committee unanimously approved
the 2025 Holiday Schedule as presented.

4. Approval of the 2025 Employer Insurance Rates.  Ms. Robertson referred to the
“handout” memo shown on screen and stated that Greenville County will be increasing the
cost of medical insurance rates for 2025, but staff is recommending that no increase be
passed on to the employees for the next calendar year.  She explained the short time frame
regarding the County’s insurance rates notification and open enrollment for staff.
Discussion ensued regarding plan options and pricing.  Ms. Proner stated that we have
already created a savings in salaries this year, and we can absorb this insurance increase
without detrimentally impacting GCRA’s annual budget.  Mr. Smith echoed the point that
we are basically captive to the County’s tight schedule and noted that the board meeting
will fall after open enrollment has already begun.  Discussion ensued regarding timing of
open enrollment and GCRA meeting schedules.  Staff agreed to review and provide a
recommendation as to how this process may be improved in future years.

10



Administration Committee Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
Page 2 of 3 
 

On a motion by Ms. Kizer, seconded by Ms. Weir, the Committee unanimously approved 
authorizing Mr. Smith and staff to make decisions and proceed regarding the 2025 
Employer Insurance Rates. 

 
5. Approval of Revisions to the GCRA Board By-Laws.  Mr. Smith referred to the memo 

in the packet and stated that staff are proposing to edit the By-Laws such that the Board’s 
annual meeting will occur at their November meeting, to allow business to be conducted 
at a regular board meeting in our standard setting. 

 
On a motion by Ms. Weir, seconded by Ms. Kizer, the Committee unanimously approved 
revisions to the By-Laws as presented. 

 
6. Approval of Dissolution of Greenville Revitalization Corporation.  Mr. Smith referred 

to the memo in the packet and stated that Greenville Revitalization Corporation (GRC) was 
established through action of the Greenville County Redevelopment Authority, and by-
laws require that any alterations to the GRC’s charter documents must be approved by the 
GCRA board. GCRA staff and the last remaining GRC board member, Lawson Wetli, 
believe it is an appropriate time to dissolve the GRC, as they have no remaining projects 
or funds. Ms. Wetli will handle necessary paperwork with the Secretary of State, and 
GCRA staff will facilitate the final tax return for GRC. 

 
On a motion by Ms. Weir, seconded by Mr. White, the Committee unanimously approved 
the dissolution of the Greenville Revitalization Corporation. 

 
* * * * * 

 

Please review the following items of business discussed at the Administration Committee 
meeting.  These items will not be discussed in the Board Meeting unless there is a question 
or comment about them. 
 
7. Administration Reports 

 
a. Subrecipient Report.  Mr. Reynoso presented the Subrecipient Report for 

September, noting that Ms. Conley has worked with Ms. Proner to update contract 
verbiage to match current HUD regulations.  All subrecipients are aware that once 
they receive and execute their contracts, they can begin submitting reimbursement 
requests.  Mr. Smith praised the Program and Finance departments for their 
collaboration and noted that execution of contracts is now paperless with digital 
signatures, all allowing for easier administration of contracts going forward. 

 
b. HOME-ARP Subrecipient Performance Report.  Mr. Reynoso presented the 

report, stating that all subrecipients have submitted at least one reimbursement 
request. 

 
c. CDBG Timeliness Test.  Mr. Reynoso presented the report, noting that the goal by 

May of 2025 is a ratio of 1.5; we are currently at a ratio of 1.85, meaning that by 
May, we need to disburse $191,000 to be in compliance with CDBG guidelines. 

11



Administration Committee Minutes 
October 8, 2024 
Page 3 of 3 
 
8. Financial Reports 

 
a. Financial Highlights – KPI.  Ms. Proner reviewed the financial report for the 

month of August.  The cash balance decreased slightly from the prior month but is 
not a concern; Total Assets and Net Position increased by six percent and eight 
percent respectively.  The Project 43 properties were acquired in August, which 
increased our total assets and net investment in capital assets.  Mr. Julian asked 
about the asset value for the properties and whether appraisals were performed; Mr. 
Smith responded that the total is approximately $10-12 million, and that we used 
tax values instead of performing individual appraisals.  Ms. Proner stated that the 
largest expenditure for the month was a draw of almost $400,000 for Fairview 
Townhomes, followed by a first draw of nearly $300,000 for the shelter at Gordon 
Place. 

 
GCRA’s balance in the Local Government Investment Pool (LGIP) is $8,868,370, 
representing 76 percent of total cash.  $41,263 in interest was earned in August, at 
an average interest rate of 5.48 percent.  Ms. Proner noted that the financial advisor 
she has been working with is still working on a proposal regarding moving some 
of GCRA’s cash to a long-term investment vehicle. 

 
b. August Financials.  There were no questions posed for Ms. Proner regarding the 

financial statements. 
 
9. Other Business – Executive Director Updates.  Mr. Smith provided updates as follows: 
 

a. Board Member Reappointments.  Mr. Smith noted that board members who 
applied for reappointment should expect contact from County Council staff soon. 
 

b. Project Drive-In.  Mr. Smith stated that the ordinance went to full County Council 
for a second reading on October 1st and will require a third and final reading at the 
next council meeting.  He noted that longtime county attorney, Mark Tollison, 
retired at the end of September; the former deputy attorney is the interim, and 
another county attorney, Kim Wunder, has also left the County.   

 
c. Fairview Townhomes Grand Opening.  Mr. Smith stated that staff want to be 

sensitive regarding the rescheduling of the Fairview Townhomes event, considering 
the aftermath of the hurricane and ongoing impacts to the Upstate region.  He shared 
that he is considering a new date in the first week of November and welcomes the 
board’s thoughts. 

 
d. Hurricane Helene Impacts.  Mr. Smith stated that GCRA was very fortunate that 

none of our rental properties were damaged as a result of the hurricane.  Several 
trees fell, but none on structures, which is good but does result in clean-up costs as 
insurance only covers tree removal if structures or vehicles are damaged. 

 
10. Adjournment.  There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:06 p.m. 

12



August 24

Government-Wide Month
Change from     
Prior Month %

Change from 
FY24 (FYTD) %

Cash 11,622,373          Decrease -4% Decrease -6%

Total Assets 43,342,586          Increase 6% Increase 7%

Notes Payable 3,122,251            Decrease 0% Decrease 0%

  Debt-to-income 3% 2%

Net Position 37,121,019          Increase 8% Increase 8%

Net invest. in capital assets 12,189,349          Increase 35% Increase 34%

Unrestricted net assets 24,931,670          Decrease -1% Decrease -1%

Governmental Funds Month YTD
Change from     
Prior Month %

Revenue 597,619                1,191,248            Increase 1%

Expenditures 1,138,631            1,706,951            Increase 100%

Net Income (loss) (541,012)              (515,703)              Decrease -2268%

Rental Portfolio Month YTD
Change from     
Prior Month %

Net Income (loss) (14,026)                 (12,414)                 Decrease 20%

Local Government Invest. Pool Month YTD

LGIP Balance 8,868,370            % of total cash: 76%

Interest Earned 41,263                  Avg Interest rate: 5.48% 111,881               

Notes:
GCRA is still waiting on the $200,000 FY24 Budget balance to be received from the County.

August biggest activity:
Fairview New construction $393,436 (mostly AHF)
UHC Shelter Project @ Gordon Place $289,367 (AHF)

Rental portfolio began in-take of P43 during August.  While it took in $8k in rent, it expended funds in legal
and a little maintenance, causing the net loss.  September is expected to look much better as new
tenants will have fully transitioned to GCRA.

Rental P43 increased the total assets and net investment in capital assets.

GCRA Financial Highlights
Month at a Glance

13



 
 

Memorandum 
 

To: GCRA Board Members 
 
From: Barry Coleman, Operations Committee Chair  
 
Re: Operations Committee Meeting, October 10, 2024 
 
Date: October 10, 2024 
 
 
1. Opening and Roll Call.   The Operations Committee met on Thursday, October 10, 2024, 

at 12:30 p.m. Committee members present were Barry Coleman, Chair; James Hammond, 
Vice-Chair; Denise Ernul; and Lawson Wetli.  David Doser and Walter Moragne were 
absent.  Staff present were Joe Smith, Executive Director; Meg Macauley, Senior 
Executive Assistant & Office Manager; and Levi Chesney, Project Manager. 

 
2. Invocation.  The invocation was offered by Ms. Ernul. 
 
Please review the following items of business discussed at the Operations Committee meeting. 
These items will not be discussed in the Board meeting unless there is a question or comment 
about them. 
 
3. Operations Reports 

 
a. Home Sales and Rental Property Report.  Mr. Smith presented the Home Sales 

Status Report for September.  He noted that GCRA was very fortunate that none of 
our properties were damaged as a result of the hurricane.  Several trees fell, but 
none on structures, which is good but does result in clean-up costs as insurance only 
covers tree removal if structures or vehicles are damaged.  He wants to be sensitive 
regarding the rescheduling of the Fairview Townhomes event, considering the 
ongoing impacts from Hurricane Helene; he is considering November 7th and will 
inform the board once Mayor Danner and Councilman Booker are confirmed. 
 
Mr. Smith noted that he will be meeting with a representative of the Neighborhood 
Assistance Corporation of America (NACA) next week and deferred to Ms. Ernul 
to share more.  Ms. Ernul stated that NACA is a government funded agency which 
exists in part to help first-time buyers achieve homeownership.  NACA provides 
closing cost and down payment assistance as well as mortgage subsidies, and are 
also a lender at lower-than-market rate.  It is hoped that potential buyers of the 
Fairview Townhomes can seek loans and assistance from NACA. 
 

14



Operations Committee Minutes 
October 10, 2024 
Page 2 of 2 
 

Mr. Smith also noted that Mr. Chesney is seeking to find more ways to market and 
increase knowledge of the Fairview Townhomes and will be meeting with GCRA’s 
realtor soon to discuss this. 

 
Mr. Smith also presented the Rental Report for September, reviewing vacancies 
and new move-ins. 
 
The Rental Delinquency Report in the packet showed a past due balance of 
$18,688; this figure was reduced to approximately $14,000 since publication.  
Some delinquent tenants have contacted staff to inform us that they cannot make 
their payments and simply plan to vacate, resulting in no need to pursue eviction.  
Mr. Hammond inquired about the rental portfolio’s financial position.  Mr. Smith 
stated that in the past month, we incurred expenses for repairs after some units were 
vacated, but the month before, the rental program was in the positive.  He believes 
that if the program simply breaks even, this is excellent because it includes the 
payment two salaries plus a portion of a third as well as several vehicles. 

 
b. Operations Activity Report.  Mr. Smith presented the Activity Report for 

September.  One payment remains for construction of the Fairview Townhomes.  
The new radon requirements from HUD resulted in about a two-month delay in 
proceeding with home repair cases; once several environmental clearances are 
complete, the repair program will be fully active again. 

 
c. Public Works Report.  Mr. Smith presented the Public Works Report, noting that 

both the Gridley Place and the Iola Wilson Street projects essentially encompass 
both the infrastructure and vertical phases because of County requirements and 
project parameters.  Discussion ensued regarding unit counts, timelines, rental 
versus homeownership, etc. 

 
d. Loan Portfolio Report. Mr. Smith presented the 1st Quarter loan portfolio report, 

noting a delinquency rate of 3.5 percent.  He stated that staff are reevaluating our 
position regarding business lending.  Two accounts were paid in full during the 
quarter. 

 
4. Other Business – Executive Director Updates.  Mr. Smith provided updates as follows: 

 
a. Board Member Reappointments.  Mr. Smith noted that board members who 

applied for reappointment should expect contact from County Council staff soon. 
 

b. Project Drive-In.  Mr. Smith stated that the ordinance went to full County Council 
for a second reading on October 1st and will require a third and final reading at the 
next council meeting.  He noted that longtime county attorney, Mark Tollison, 
retired at the end of September; the former deputy attorney is the interim, and 
another county attorney, Kim Wunder, has also left the County.   

 
5. Adjournment.  There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:30 p.m. 

15



ArƟcle: hƩps://upstatebusinessjournal.com/square-feet/project-roundup-16-affordable-housing-developments-near-greenville/  

Project roundup: 16 affordable housing developments near Greenville 
 

 
Provided by the Greenville Housing Fund 
 
Megan Fitzgerald – October 3, 2024 
 
The need for affordable housing conƟnues to be a concern, parƟcularly near Greenville. Several organizaƟons and 
developers are working to address these issues and create new housing opportuniƟes. 
 
Here’s a status update on 16 affordable housing projects in the Greenville area. 
 
 
Gateway at the Green 

 
Rendering provided by Greenville Housing Fund 

16



ArƟcle: hƩps://upstatebusinessjournal.com/square-feet/project-roundup-16-affordable-housing-developments-near-greenville/  

39 Webb Road, Greenville 
 
Gateway at the Green, a 72-unit affordable apartment community, is under construcƟon. The units are reserved for 
families with incomes ranging from 20% to 60% of the area median income. 
 
The development is being created in partnership with Greenville Housing Fund, Gateway Development and CreaƟve 
Builders. Bryan Brown, GHF’s president and CEO, said Gateway at the Green is expected to be completed by the end of 
2025. 
 
 
The Riley at Overbrook 

 
Provided by Greenville Housing Fund 
 
Lowndes Hill Road, Greenville 
 
Eighty-eight affordable housing units are currently being constructed at The Riley at Overbrook. The units will be available 
for families with incomes ranging from 20% to 60% of the AMI. 
 
The Greenville Housing Fund is working in collaboraƟon with Schaumbur Development and Douglas Development to 
develop the $27 million project. Brown said he anƟcipates construcƟon to be done by the end of 2024 or early 2025. 
 
Southernside Senior 

 
Provided by Greenville Housing Fund 

17



ArƟcle: hƩps://upstatebusinessjournal.com/square-feet/project-roundup-16-affordable-housing-developments-near-greenville/  

West Washington and South Hudson streets, Greenville 
 
An affordable housing development for seniors is planned near Unity Park in downtown Greenville. Southernside 
Senior will consist of 147 total rental units for seniors earning 20% to 80% of the AMI. Phase 1 of the project consists of 93 
units and Phase 2 consists of 54 units. 
 
The Greenville Housing Fund is partnering with Harmony Housing Affordable Development to develop the project. The 
development is pending approval for the South Carolina Housing Authority’s 9% Low-Income Housing Tax Credit. If the 
project is awarded the tax credit, Brown anƟcipates they will close on the financing by December and be under 
construcƟon. 
 
The Alliance 
 
Laurens and Ackley roads, Greenville 
 
The Alliance, a $29.5 million mixed-use development in Greenville, will include 100 affordable units for families earning 
20% to 80% of the AMI. The project is being developed by NHE, a Greenville-based property-management company. 
The project is pending approval for the South Carolina Housing Authority’s 9% Low-Income Housing Tax Credit with support 
from the Greenville Housing Fund. Brown anƟcipates them being able to close on the project’s financing at the beginning 
of 2025. 
 
Southpointe Senior 

 
Provided by City of Greenville/Studio 8 Design Architecture 
 
Bell Road and Southpointe Drive, Greenville 
 
Southpointe Senior is a 90-unit affordable housing development off of Woodruff Road. The units will provide housing for 
seniors who are earning 20% to 80% of the AMI. 
 
The development was awarded the South Carolina Housing Authority’s 9% Low-Income Housing Tax Credit in 2021. Once 
construcƟon begins on the $23 million project, it is expected to take 18 months to complete. 
 

18



ArƟcle: hƩps://upstatebusinessjournal.com/square-feet/project-roundup-16-affordable-housing-developments-near-greenville/  

Fairview Townhomes 

 
Provided by the Greenville County Redevelopment Authority 
 
East Fairview Avenue, Greer 
 
ConstrucƟon of the first phase of Fairview Townhomes in Greer finished in early August. Phase 1 consisted of three 
buildings with 14 units targeƟng families earning 80% of the AMI or below. The new affordable units are on the market. 
 
The development’s second phase includes building 19 more townhomes for families earning 80% to 100% of the AMI. Joe 
Smith, execuƟve director of the Greenville County Redevelopment Authority, said construcƟon on phase 2 units won’t 
begin unƟl the phase 1 units are sold. 
 
 
Gridley Place 

 
Provided by the Greenville County Redevelopment Authority 

19



ArƟcle: hƩps://upstatebusinessjournal.com/square-feet/project-roundup-16-affordable-housing-developments-near-greenville/  

Gridley and Morris streets, Greenville 
 
The Greenville County Redevelopment Authority plans to build a 14-unit affordable housing development in the Sans Souci 
neighborhood. Seven duplexes will be constructed on the corner of Gridley and Morris streets. The units would target 
families earning 80% to 100% of the AMI. 
 
Greenville County Planning Commission approved the proposed subdivision in May. Smith said they hope to put out a 
bid for the project’s construcƟon this fall. 
 
 
Vista West III Apartments 
 
100 Lily St. and 2001 W. Parker Road, Greenville 
 
Affordable Upstate is restoring two exisƟng affordable housing complexes in Greenville. The $1.5 million project is expected 
to take six months to complete. The restored 38 units will be available for families earning between 50% to 70% of the 
AMI. 
 
Mario Brown, co-founder of Affordable Upstate, explained that since the project will be a total redevelopment, 95% of the 
exisƟng residents were relocated to other affordable housing properƟes in August. The first stages of renovaƟng the 
property will include demoliƟon and redoing mechanical work. 
 
Sturtevant Street Development 

 
Provided by Habitat for Humanity of Greenville 
 
Sturtevant Street, Parker 
 
Habitat for Humanity of Greenville is building nine single-family homes along Sturtevant Street. The homes target families 
earning between 30% to 80% of the AMI. 
 
Six of the homes have been built; three are currently under construcƟon and expected to be completed around June or 
July 2025. 
 
Fitch Irick Corp. and CreaƟve Builders donated 1.7 acres for the affordable housing development in 2021. LaTonya Phillips, 
Habitat’s incoming CEO and president, said the organizaƟon is hoping to purchase an addiƟonal lot to build two or three 
more affordable homes on the street. 

20



ArƟcle: hƩps://upstatebusinessjournal.com/square-feet/project-roundup-16-affordable-housing-developments-near-greenville/  

Creekside Development 
 
Ruddy Creek Circle, Greer 
 
Habitat for Humanity of Greenville is collaboraƟng with the Greenville County Redevelopment Authority to build four 
affordable, single-family homes in Greer. The homes will target families earning 30% to 80% of the AMI. 
 
Habitat for Humanity’s Phillips said the average cost of a home is approximately $180,000 which includes the land and cost 
to build. ConstrucƟon of the first home is scheduled to begin on Nov. 6. All four homes are planned to be built between 
2024 and 2025. 
 
Nicholtown Development 

 
Provided by Habitat for Humanity of Greenville 
 
Nicholtown neighborhood, Greenville 
Affordable, single-family homes conƟnue to be built by Habitat for Humanity of Greenville in Nicholtown. The homes are 
for families earning between 30% to 80% of the AMI. 
 
The organizaƟon has built 14 of the 29 homes planned for the neighborhood. The completed homes are currently occupied 
by residents. Monroe Free, Habitat’s CEO and president, said it won’t be unƟl the spring of 2025 that construcƟon begins 
on the other 15 homes in the neighborhood. 
 
Baxter-Norris Villas 
  
Sterling neighborhood, Greenville 
 
Seven affordable townhomes are planned for construcƟon by Habitat for Humanity of Greenville in the Sterling 
neighborhood. The housing will target families earning between 30% to 80% of the AMI. 
 
Free said the project has been on the books for about a year and Habitat is sƟll working on financing. ConstrucƟon of the 
townhome development isn’t expected to begin for another year and a half. 
 
Lakeview at Berea Development 
 
Off White Horse Road, Berea 
 

21



ArƟcle: hƩps://upstatebusinessjournal.com/square-feet/project-roundup-16-affordable-housing-developments-near-greenville/  

Homes of Hope is building 40 new affordable, single-family homes in Berea. The new subdivision is expected to cost $9.7 
million to construct. The homes will be for families earning 30% to 120% of the AMI. Eighteen units will be available to 
rent while the remaining will be for sale. 
 
Don Oglesby, president and CEO of Homes of Hope, said construcƟon is underway and expected to take 12 months to 
complete. 
 
Radford Development 
 
Off Walker Springs Road, Taylors 
 
A $4.2 million affordable housing subdivision is being built by Homes of Hope in Taylors off Walker Springs Road. The 
project will consist of 17 single-family homes for families earning between 30% to 120% of the AMI. 
 
Twelve of the units will be available to rent while the remaining will be for sale. ConstrucƟon is underway. It is esƟmated 
to take 12 months to complete. 
 
 
Welcome Community Development 
 
Welcome 
 
Homes of Hope plans to build 13 affordable rental townhomes in Welcome, a neighborhood west of downtown Greenville. 
The units will be available for families earning between 30% to 120% of the AMI. 
 
The $2.6 million development project is currently in the permiƫng stage. ConstrucƟon is set to begin in the spring of 2025. 
Oglesby said the project is expected to take 12 months to complete. 
 
 
Gordon Street Project 
 
100 and 101 Gordon St., Greenville 
 
A 116-unit affordable housing complex is being constructed along Gordon Street in Greenville. The approximately 160,000 
square foot structure will include one-, two-, and three-bedroom units priced for families earning 60% AMI. 
 
M Peters Group, Greenberg Farrow and J Davis ConstrucƟon are working together on the project. The development will 
be completed around spring 2025. 
 
— 
 
DefiniƟons 
 
Area median income: AMI is the halfway point of an area’s income distribuƟon. Greenville County’s 2023 AMI is $89,000, 
according to Affordable Upstate. 
 
Affordable housing: Housing that does not cost more than one-third of the income of households earning less than 80% 
of the AMI. 
 
Low-income: Households that earn below 60% of AMI. 
 
Very low-income: Households that earn below 50% of AMI. 
 
Source: Greenville Housing Fund 

22



ArƟcle: hƩps://apnews.com/arƟcle/low-income-housing-tax-credit-affordable-harris-adf839e5ad5dcd18c02189f267f431bc  
 

Takeaways from AP’s report on affordable housing disappearing across the U.S. 
 

   
(LeŌ) Marina Maalouf, a longƟme resident of Hillside Villa who parƟcipated in protests aŌer rents doubled in 2019, 
stands for a photo outside her apartment building in Los Angeles on Wednesday, Sept. 18, 2024 (AP Photo/Jae C. Hong) 

 

(Right) An aerial view shows Hillside Villa, boƩom center, an apartment complex where Marina Maalouf is a longƟme 
tenant, in Los Angeles, Tuesday, Oct. 1, 2024. (AP Photo/Jae C. Hong) 

 
By JESSE BEDAYN and ARUSHI GUPTA – Updated 12:16 AM EDT, October 7, 2024 
 
LOS ANGELES (AP) — While Americans conƟnue to struggle under unrelenƟngly high rents, as many as 223,000 affordable 
housing units across the U.S. could disappear in the next five years alone. 
 
It leaves low-income tenants facing protracted evicƟon baƩles, scrambling to pay a two-fold rent increase or more, or 
shunted back into a housing market where costs can easily eat half a paycheck. 
 
Those affordable housing units were built with the Low-Income Housing Tax Credit, or LIHTC, a federal program launched 
in 1987 that provides tax credits to developers in exchange for keeping rents low. 
 
It has pumped out 3.6 million units naƟonwide, and its expansion is now central to DemocraƟc presidenƟal 
candidate Kamala Harris’ housing plan to build 3 million new homes. 
 
The catch? The buildings typically only need to be kept affordable for a minimum of 30 years. For the wave of LIHTC 
construcƟon in the 1990s, those deadlines are arriving now, threatening to hemorrhage affordable housing supply when 
Americans need it most. 
 
How many affordable units could be lost in the coming decades? 
 
Data on LIHTC units that will lose their affordability naƟonally remains a rough esƟmate. 
 
The best naƟonwide analysis esƟmated that by 2030 roughly 350,000 LIHTC units are at risk of losing affordability. That’s 
1 million units by 2040, according to the NaƟonal Housing PreservaƟon Database. 
 
Expiring tax credit may roil rental market 
 
The federal Low Income Housing Tax Credit incenƟvized developers to build affordable housing and keep rents low for a 
minimum of 30 years. Now, as many developments hit the 30-year mark, the supply of affordable housing could further 
be jeopardized. 

23



ArƟcle: hƩps://apnews.com/arƟcle/low-income-housing-tax-credit-affordable-harris-adf839e5ad5dcd18c02189f267f431bc  
 

Rental homes at risk of losing affordability restricƟons 
 

 
 
Figures are cumulaƟve and represent the upper bound esƟmate, or maximum number of housing units, affected by the 
expiring tax credit.  Source: Public and Affordable Housing Research CorporaƟon 
 
 
Not all units that lose LIHTC’s affordability protecƟons become market rate. Some are kept affordable by other government 
subsidies, by merciful landlords or by states, including California, Colorado and New York, that have worked to keep costs 
low. 
 
SƟll, it’s a sizeable loss to a housing market already in dire need of new units. 
 
“If we are losing the homes that are currently affordable and available to households, then we’re losing ground on the 
crisis,” said Sarah Saadian, vice president of public policy at the NaƟonal Low Income Housing CoaliƟon. 
 
“It’s sort of like having a boat with a hole at the boƩom,” she said. 
 
What can be done to stop the loss of affordable units? 
 
Local governments and nonprofits can purchase expiring apartments, new tax credits or other subsidies can be applied 
that extend the affordability, or tenants can organize to try to force acƟon from landlords and city officials. 
 
California now requires all new LIHTC properƟes to be affordable for 55 years. Expiring developments built before that rule 
are also prioriƟzed for new tax credits, and the state essenƟally requires that all LIHTC applicants have experience owning 
and managing affordable housing. 
 
California and Colorado require landlords to noƟfy local governments and tenants before their building expires. CiƟes and 
nonprofits then have first shot at buying the property to keep it affordable. 
 
However, unlike California many states haven’t extended LIHTC agreements beyond 30 years, let alone taken other 
measures to keep expiring housing affordable. 

24



ArƟcle: hƩps://apnews.com/arƟcle/low-income-housing-tax-credit-affordable-harris-adf839e5ad5dcd18c02189f267f431bc  
 

SƟll, local governments or nonprofits scraping together the funds to buy apartment buildings is far from a guarantee. And 
while new tax credits can reup a lapsing LIHTC affordability, they are limited, doled out to states by the Internal Revenue 
Service based on populaƟon. 
 
What happens to tenants when their LIHTC unit loses affordability? 
 
For more than two decades, the low rent on Marina Maalouf’s LIHTC apartment in Los Angeles’ Chinatown was a saving 
grace for her family, including a granddaughter who has auƟsm. 
 
When that grace expired, the landlord, no longer legally obligated to keep the building affordable, hiked rent from $1,100 
to $2,660 in 2021 — out of reach for Maalouf and her family. Tenant protests, a rent strike and evicƟon filings followed. 
 
The evicƟon case is ongoing, haunƟng Maalouf’s nights with fears of her family ending up in sleeping bags on a friend’s 
floor or worse. Mornings she repeats a mantra: “We sƟll here. We sƟll here.” But fighƟng day aŌer day to make it true is 
exhausƟng. 
 
SƟll, Maalouf’s tenant acƟvism has helped move the needle. The City of Los Angeles has offered the landlord $15 million 
to keep her building affordable through 2034, but that deal wouldn’t get rid of over 30 evicƟon cases sƟll proceeding, 
including Maalouf’s, or the $25,000 in back rent she owes. 
 
On a recent day in the courtyard of Maalouf’s apartment, her granddaughter shuffled up with a glass of water. She is 5 
years old, but with special needs, her speech is more disconnected words than sentences. 
“That’s why I’ve been hoping everything becomes normal again, and she can be safe,” said Maalouf, her voice shaking with 
emoƟon. She has urged her son to start saving money for the worst. 
“We’ll keep fighƟng,” she said, “but day by day it’s hard. ... I’m Ɵred already.” 
 
 
 
Bedayn is a corps member of The Associated Press/Report for America Statehouse News IniƟaƟve. Report for America is a 
nonprofit naƟonal service program that places journalists in local newsrooms to report on undercovered issues. 
 
JESSE BEDAYN 
Bedayn is a statehouse reporter for The Associated Press based in Denver. He is a Report for America corps member. 

25



�������������	��
��	������	�����������������������������	�������
������	������	����������	�������������	��
�������������������������� ���!
!"�!�#!#�����$%&'()*+,+-.+/)01*)234)'+5)617+()8')9*++':8%%+);1<'.=>&'1.6+*)?@)&AA*1:+/BC)DEFEG)HIJHKL)DHIJHKLMNELOPFQDEIGRKGSDETUVW)XYZ)[Y[\

]̂_)̀_a)bc__̀deff_)ghìjk)lmnèeojcpjed_)qiefmèrs)tpcû)vZ)[Y[wsLOPxxyxRzK{|}}~����})���~����)���~~�~�)���������~)�������)��	)	�)�����)���������	�)��	�	�
����
�)��)	��������)��������)��	����)� �)���)�	���)��	�)�	����)�	��
��)
���������������)
�	����)���)
26



������������	����
�����
������
��������������	��������������������������������������������������	�����
����������������������
���
��������������������������
�����������������������
��
�����
���������
���
���������������� �������������������������
�������� ��!������������������������
��
���		�
������������
���
���
���
�����
�����������	������
���"�����������
!��
�������������#������
��
���������$����������		����
�������
%&'()*+�,*-./�01*/)�22�34)56)78�������

�
���		����
������9:;�����
 �����<=>:�	���#?�������	��@�����AA���������
���������������������������������
�������$���������BC:�����������������
�@���	
��D��E�����F����
��A
���������<>G�$�����������@���	
���E		����
�E����	�
�������H������������������������������
��������I�����JKLMNOPQOROKSTUOVNM�A#������
�I��� �
�������� �������
������������W����������������
���������	���������
�����
������������������
����������		����
�	�	���������������� ������������������
�������� ��!�������"�������
���
�����������X*Y*5*1�&*Z/�[/\*\)/�34)56)78]
�������������������	�
���������������		����
������>:<�����$������������

�������̂����������������
��
27



����������	
������������������������������������������������� ���������!����"�##�

$%&%'()%*�+%*,-.,�/(0%1�)*()(1%.�23%�)*(4%52�6(*�,�7789,5*%�)*()%*2:�(;�/<=3>,:�87?�<-1(@23%*-�A*%%-&<''%�B(@-2:C�D3%�.%&%'()0%-2�>(@'.�3,&%�E*(@=32�FG�-%>�3(0%1�2(�,-,*%,�23,2�*%0,<-1�0(12':�*@*,'C�B(00<11<(-%*1�',*=%':�1<.%.�><23�*%1<.%-2�5(-5%*-1�,E(@2�3(>�23%�1@E.<&<1<(-�>(@'.<0),52�23%�%H<12<-=�5(00@-<2:�>3<'%�I<53%'�,=,<-�1,<.�23%�',:(@2�.<.�-(2�5(-6(*0�><2323%�5'@12%*�.%&%'()0%-2�(*.<-,-5%CJKLMNOMPQ�PO�RSTUV�WTXXN�YZ[[SK\MQ]D3%�(-':�1@E.<&<1<(-�,))'<5,2<(-�23%�5(00<11<(-�,))*(&%.�,2�23%�̂52C�_�0%%2<-=�3,.�E%%-*%4%52%.�0(*%�23,-�(-5%�<-�23%�),12C�D3%�.%&%'()%*�3,.�*%&<1%.�23%�/(0%12%,.�,2�A*<̀-�a<''1�)',-�6(*�23%�*(@=3':�bc9,5*%�1<2%(;�(6�d97?G�1(@23>%12�(6�efghijk�1<-5%�23%�)',--<-=�5(00<11<(-�*%4%52%.�<2�<-�a,*53CI<53%'�1,<.�23%�53,-=%1l�>3<53�<-5'@.%.�%H),-.<-=�,55%11�2(�()%-�1),5%l�>%*%�%-(@=3�2(0,m%�23%�1@E.<&<1<(-�n,�0@53�E%22%*�5'@12%*�.%&%'()0%-2�23,-�,-:23<-=�>%o&%�1%%-�<-p@<2%�,�>3<'%Cn�2̂3%*�5(00<11<(-%*1�1,<.�23,2�>3<'%�23%:�1:0),23<q%.�><23�*%1<.%-2�5(-5%*-1l�23%/(0%12%,.�,2�A*<̀-�a<''1�5(0)'<%.�><23�,''�(6�23%�5(-1<.%*,2<(-1�23,2�6%''�@-.%*�23%E(.:o1�)@*&<%>�,-.�23,2�.%-:<-=�<2�5(@'.�()%-�23%�5(@-2:�@)�2(�'<2<=,2<(-C�r(''(>�B(-(*�/@=3%1�(-�D><22%*�,2�sB(-(*t/@=3%1�(*�*%,53�3<0�(-�3<1�%0,<'�,2uvgwvxyz{|y}fkiu|g~jx~�u|�C
28



�������������	��
��	������	������������������������	�����
�	��
�����	�������	�����
�����
������������������������������� �!"#�$%������&'(()*+,,(-./0)12-3/)4+5('4-678/'-397):(4-1/-7;/'57<,(-9/04+):-=/,+32>?-@ABAC-DEFDGH-@DEFDGHIJAHKLBM@AECNGCO@APQRS-TUV-WXWY

Z[\-] _̂̀ab\c-d̂\ce\b-efgh-aii\i-Yj-akfbial̀\-mcneo-ef-ifpcefpc-qb\\crǹ̀\-p[\c-ne-pao-̂fsg̀\e\ituNvGwHKLuuxyzz{|}~~z-���{��-���{�}~-��-����	����-���
�����-���-
�	��
���-�	�����-�	�����	����-��
���-���-�
�-���������-�	�-�����	����-��-"�""-��-
�-��	��-�	-�
��-�	�����-�	��-
�������-�	�	����	��-���������-��-����������-�	����-
�-���-�		����-
��
-�
��-
-��	����-�	�����-��	��
������	
���-���
����-���-��	��
�-
�-
-������-����-�	�
��-��	������-
��
��
���-�	���-�	-�������-
��-�	����	��-���������-
�-���-����
����-�	���
��	�-
��-	��-	�-������-	������-�	-��������-��-���-��	-��
��-����-��-����-	�-���-�		���-���-�	���-�
�-��
��-�������-��	�-�	��-�������-	�	����-��	-�
��-�
��-��-�����-�	-��-��
����
����-
29



����������	�
���������������������	����������������	�����	������������	�������������������	����������������
�������������������������	���������	��������������
�
���������������������������������������������������	��������������������	�����������������	�����	���������������	�������������������������	�������	������������������	�	�����������������	�	����������������������
���������	��������������������������������������� !"�#$%%"&'�()*+#,-���������������������������������������������������	�������������.��
���	�����	���������������	��	����	�����/�����������������0�������	��������	�����������.��������1���	
��
�������	�����	������������23����������
��������/������������������������������������	������	.�
�43��53�����63����������
�������������	���	�������7��2328��9:;;<=>??;�@AB<CDEF�GHI�JKF�LMMNOPPQ�R���23��������������������������������������S3���������������������	�������	���
������������������833�������������������
�����	���������������������������T3��������������U����	�����V�����W	������	����������������	����������	������������	��������������������	X���
���������������������������7������
�����
�232Y�����������	�����	�������	�����	������@Z;:A[;;�\K<]><̂N�K<�K_A:]K̀?;�ZABF><̂a:Ab;cC�><�d;:;KN�̀D�K�eK:̂><�Af�ghi������	��	�����	������������������/�������������������	�	����	������
����
����������	��������������������������	���
��������	���������������	������������
���������	������	����������������	���j�������
����������	���	�����������	�������������0�	��	����������/�������������/�������1����k!l'�#)$*m�#!l&n"����������������������
��������	�����������	��	��	��������	�����	����������������
����������������	��������������
�������
��������	����
30



����������	
������������������������������������������������� ���������!����"�##�

$%&�'()*+(),&�%(-./01�2(3/,4�'(-35�6&�./7/38)�9(�9%&�&:/.9/01�2(3/,4;�6-9�'(-35�82234�9(�2)(<&,9.�'/9%-0/9.�8=()5863&�89�>?�9(�@A?�2&),&09�BCD;�)89%&)�9%80�E?�9(�F?�2&),&09G$%&�3&H&3�(+�.-6./54�'(-35�83.(�6&�3('&);�'/9%�8�A?�2&),&09�98:�6)&8*�+()�A?�2&),&09�'()*+(),&�-0/9.;�-2�9(I?�2&),&09�+()�@??�2&),&09�(+�9%&�-0/9.G�B05�9%&�2)(2(.&5�/0,&09/H&�'(-35�&:23/,/934�&:,3-5&�5&H&3(27&09.9%89�8)&�83)&854�)&,&/H/01�./10/J,809�+&5&)83�.-6./5/&.G�K(-0,/3780�L00/.�M809;�'%(�5&./10&5�9%&�&:/.9/01�2(3/,4�'/9%�K(-0,/3780�K%)/.�N8))/.(0�/0�A?AA;�.8/59%89�'%&0�9%&�,%801&.�'&)&�J).9�2)(2(.&5�89�80�O,9G�P�J080,&�,(77/99&&�7&&9/01;�%&�+&39�63/05./5&5G$%&�'()*+(),&�%(-./01�2(3/,4�83(0&�'(-35�3&8H&�(-9�9%&�2&(23&�'%(�0&&5�8../.980,&�9%&�7(.9;�%&�.8/5;28)9/,-38)34�/0�%/.�5/.9)/,9G�Q/0,&�9%&0;�%('&H&);�%&�.8/5�%&R.�3&8)0&5�7()&�86(-9�9%&�2)(2(.83�+()�9%&�.&28)89&�8=()5863&�%(-./01,(72(0&09;�'%/,%�%8.�/0,&09/H&.�8/7&5�89�%&32/01�2&(23&�89�>?�2&),&09�BCD�805�6&3('G$%89�2(3/,4�'(-35�6&�3&..�.9)/01&09;�3&8H/01�9%&�3&H&3�(+�98:�/0,&09/H&�+()�804�1/H&0�2)(<&,9�9(�9%&�5/.,)&9/(0(+�9%&�,(-0,/3;�S/)H&0�.8/5;�'/9%�80�8689&7&09�,82�(+�I?�2&),&09GB05�)89%&)�9%80�6&/01�9/&5�9(�8�.2&,/J,�2()9/(0�(+�8=()5863&�-0/9.;�9%&�/0,&09/H&�,(-35�6&�,(0./5&)&5�+()804�2)(<&,9�9%89�/0,3-5&.�)&09.�8,,&../63&�89�>?�2&),&09�BCD�()�3('&)G�M809�.8/5�%&�6&3/&H&.�9%&�/0,)&8.&5�T&:/6/3/94�'/33�833('�9%&�,(-0,/3�9(�&H83-89&�2)(<&,9.�(0�8�,8.&U64U,8.&68./.;�78*/01�/9�&8./&)�9(�8H(/5�.(7&�(+�9%&�2/9+833.�9%89�63(,*&5�5&H&3(27&09.�/0�9%&�28.9G�VD9R.�J0&�6&,8-.&�4(-�784�3/*&�(0&�5&H&3(27&09�805�0(9�9%&�(9%&);V�%&�.8/5G�VD�,80�3/H&�'/9%�9%89GV�D5&8334;�M809�.8/5;�9%&)&�'(-35�6&�8�)&W-/)&7&09�9%89�8�5&H&3(2&)�/0,3-5&.�89�3&8.9�.(7&�-0/9.�+()�X?2&),&09�BCD�9(�)&,&/H&�9%&�78:/7-7�98:�6)&8*G�M(33('�K(0()�N-1%&.�(0�$'/99&)�89�YK(0()ZN-1%&.�()�)&8,%�%/7�(0�%/.�&78/3�89�[\]̂\_̀abc̀defg[c]hi_hj[ckG
31


	01 - Cover - Board 2024-10
	02 - calendar pages - Nov, Dec
	03 - agenda - board 2024-10
	04 - Board minutes 2024-09
	05 - Administration Committee Minutes 2024-10
	06 - KPI
	24-08

	07 - Operations Committee Minutes 2024-10
	article - 2024-10-03 - UBJ - Project roundup- 16 affordable housing developments near Greenville
	article - 2024-10-07 - AP News - Takeaways from AP’s report on affordable housing disappearing across the U.S.
	article - 2024-10-10 - Post & Courier - Plans rejected for 240 new homes in Greenville County
	article - 2024-10-16 - Post & Courier - Greenville County considers major changes to affordable housing policy



